



CITY OF SAINT PAUL
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
310 CITY HALL
15 WEST KELLOGG BOULEVARD
SAINT PAUL, MN 55102-1615
Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer
EMAIL: legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us
PHONE: (651) 266-8585 FAX: (651) 266-8574

December 23, 2015

Jane Hanson
3104 Pacific St N #300
Minneapolis MN 55411

VIA EMAIL: propmgr@popp.net

Re: Appeal for Property at 637 Earl Street

Dear Ms. Hanson:

This is to confirm that on December 22, 2015, at the Legislative Hearing, Marcia Moermond, the Legislative Hearing Officer stated she is holding off on her recommendation for the attic ceiling height issue until she talks to the building inspectors, Jim Seeger and Steve Ubl, to find more information about the code compliance inspection issued back in 2008.

If the recommendation is denied and you wish to appeal further, you may attend the City Council Public Hearing which is scheduled for Wednesday, January 20, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. in Room 300 Council Chambers

If you have any questions, you may contact me at 651-266-8563.

Sincerely,
/s/

Mai Vang
Legislative Hearing Coordinator

c: Fire Supervisors
Efrayn Franquiz